Wayne Morris

Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1246-21/8685 (Team 5 Aerial Systems STA/Aerial Filming-Los Angeles, CA)
February 3, 2021 at 9:26 AM

John Winch , Sommer Gilbert , Susan Mickley

Chriss Brown , John Kennedy

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be
separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are
advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the
frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the
frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are
shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request,
the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers,
directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or
expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this
coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-450-5942

---------- FORWARDED MESSAGE --======-

FROM: HEATON, JAMIE CIV USN NAVAIRWARCENWPNDIV (USA) <JAMIE.HEATON@NAVY.MIL>

DATE: TUE, FEB 2, 2021 AT 4:49 PM

SUBJECT: RE: [NON-DoD SOURCE] AFTRCC ICN 1246-21/8685 (TEAM 5 AERIAL SYSTEMS STA/AERIAL FILMING-LOs
ANGELES, CA)

To: WAYNE MORRIS <5600WAYNERGMAIL.COM>

Cc: FoLTZ, ANDREW P CIV USN NAWCWD (USA) <ANDREW.FOLTZENAVY.MIL>

Wayne,

WAFC concur with AFTRCC ICN 1246-21/8685 (Team 5 Aerial Systems STA/Aerial Filming-Los
Angeles, CA), WAFC ctrl nbr 21-129.

Thx,
Jamie

Jamie Heaton, CIV

DOD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
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China Lake CA 93555
Code 52140MD
Comm: 760-939-6832

DSN: 437-6832

From: Wayne Morris <5600wayne @gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Heaton, Jamie CIV USN NAVAIRWARCENWPNDIV (USA) <jamie.heaton@navy.mil>

Cc: Foltz, Andrew P CIV USN NAWCWD (USA) <andrew.foltz@navy.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1246-21/8685 (Team 5 Aerial Systems STA/Aerial Filming-
Los Angeles, CA)

AFTRCC CONCURS WITH AND REQUESTS DoD WESTERN AFC CONCURRENCE/COORDINATION ON

THE FOLLOWING STA REQUEST.

APPLICANT:

TEAM 5 AERIAL SYSTEMS

3312 BURTON AVE

BURBANK, CA 91504

POC: JOHN WINCH (626-676-1470)

FREQUENCY: 2380.0 MHz

STATION CLASs: MOEA

EMISSION: 20MOD7W

POWER: 4 WATTS (8 WATTS ERP)

LOCATION: Los ANGELEsS, CA (33-57-30 N 118-15-30 W)

MIRAD: 18.6 MILES (30 KM)
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MAXIMUM FLIGHT ALTITUDE: 1500',AGL

DATES: 2021-02-15 THRU 2021-03-16

AFTRCC COMMENTS: NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS TO FLIGHT TEST TELEMETRY.

NON-INTERFERENCE BASIS TO CURRENT LICENSED USERS WITHIN RADIO LINE-OF-SIGHT.

PLEASE REPLY VIA RETURN EMAIL AS TO CONCURRENCE, NON-CONCURRENCE, SCHEDULING, OR

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS.

SIGNED:
WAYNE MORRIS

AFTRCC TELEMETRY COORDINATOR

903-450-5942



